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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

" RECOGNITION OF PERFECTO MANCHA DAZZLIN' DANGE TEAM.

(B)

Action item

Preseanter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds If any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be ralsed regarding this item.




Mancha Elementary

Memo

To: Gilbert Gonzalez, Superintendent hools
From: Jose G. Hemnandez, Principal

ccC: Gloria Capetillo, Board Secretary

Date: 2/23/2017

Re: Board Recognition of Mancha Dazzlin' Dance Team

I am requesting that our Mancha Dazzlin’ Dance Team be recognized at the next board meeting for their
accomplishments the 6" Annual City of Eagle Pass Dance Competition on February 11, 2017.

They received the following awards:
1st place in the Varsity Open category
1st place in Varsity Jazz category

2nd place in Varsity Pom category

They were also the High Point Grand Champs, which means that they had the highest points out of the
whole competition in one of their routines. They brought a total of 4 trophies to our school.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.



